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Memorandum

To: Brad Deeds, Dean of Workforce Development & Instruction

From: Elizabeth Ferguson RDA – Dental Assisting Adjunct Instructor/ Dental Program Director

Date:

Subject: Course Certification Pass Percentages –August 26, 2024 – June 30, 2025

The information listed below pertains specifically to the percentage of students who
successfully completed the Lake Tahoe Community College Dental Assisting Program and
earned their Dental Board of California (DBC) Certification in Dental Radiology and Infection
Control.

The dental assisting program is a three-part program:

HEA-147A: Dental Assisting & Radiology, Part 1

HEA-147B: Dental Radiology, Part 2

HEA-147C: Dental Radiology, Part 3 Externship (includes 50-hours of externship as prescribed
by the (DBC))

HEA-150: Coronal Polish with 3 patients

Students who successfully complete all three components of the program will fulfill all course
requirements and receive their certification.
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2024 – 2025 Dual was 14/14 100%

2024-2025 Adult learners 7/5 80% (Two students dropped during the year and did not
complete all 3 courses.)

Elizabeth" Liz" Ferguson, RDA 
Dental Instructor and Dental Director
Lake Tahoe Community College
South Tahoe High School
530-541-4111 Ext. 1816
Cell 530-416-2053
ecferguson@mail.ltcc.edu
eferguson@ltusd.org




